Januay 3, 2012

Bruce SoklerEsq.

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Pogeo, P.C.
701 Penndyania Ave, NW, Sute 900
Washington, DC 20004

Re: CVS Caremark Corporation, ETFile No. 091 0106
Dea Mr. Sokler:

The Federl Trade Commis®n has condued a nonpublic investagion to determine
whetherCVS Caremark Corpation (“CVSC”) ha en@ged in unfar methods of compgion,
or unfar or de@ptive ats or pratices, in violation of Section 5 of thee#enl Trade
Commssion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, or hasegffal acquisitions in violation of&tion 7 of the
Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18.

On Jnuay 3, 2012, the FT acepted 6r public comment, subjeto final approvh a
consent greament inln the Matter of CVS Caremark Corporation, File No. 112 32The
proposed arder would prohibit CVSC from misrepresenting the price or cos of Medicare Pat D
presciption drugs, or other gces or osts associated with MediePart D precription drug
plans Theproposed order would dso require CVSC topay $5 million in consumer redress,to
bedigributed to Medicare Pat D bendficiaries dfected by CVSC’s conduct.

After a thoroutp and comprhensivaeview of the othe consumeprotedion and
competition issues in thimatter, the Commission has determined not to takadditional
action at this time. Aardingy, the investigtion has baeclosed. This don is notto be
construed s.a detamination that a violation mayot have ocurred, just as the pendey of an
investigaion should nobe construg as a diermination that a violation has agced. The
Commgsion resefes the rigpt to take such faher a



